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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 9:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/28/2011 9:44:00 AM

Docket Number: 110090-EQ

Filename / Path: 110090.co.pef.per.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110090

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONI:IAIV?;]:;II‘ON
DIRECTORY

Central Florida Development Council JimBell@cfdc.org No

Central Florida Regional Planning Council psteed@cfrpc.org No

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes

County

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes

County

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk _Info@leeclerk.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao(@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
_County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes

River Cou

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

Polk County Board of County Commission melonybell@polk-county.net No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 092695)

Attachments: 07941-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2011
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To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson FPSC, CLK CORRESFONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted {m Administrative] | Parties] | Consumer

i : cuMent no. 022U3-(]
Date and Time: 9/30/2011 10:45:00 AM BOCU! P NdL e Tt
Docket Number: 110090-EQ DISTRIBUTION: N
Filename / Path: 110090.order.092011.agenda.per.doc S T TR

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING NEGOTIATED POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. AND U.S. ECOGEN POLK, LLC.

Canolyn Craiy FQ’XEO/ [
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110090

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Central Florida Development Council JimBell@cfde.org No
Central Florida Regional Planning Council psteed@cfrpe.org No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfeounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughni@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcin.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando caof@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@cireuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes B
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
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen{@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Polk County Board of County Commission melonybell@poik-county.net No ]
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 998097)

Attachments: 07144-11.pdf
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

10/3/2011
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Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Shalonda Hopkins

Thursday, September 15, 2011 3:23 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman
Order/ Notice Submitted

9/15/2011 3:21:00 PM

110080-EQ
110090Not-InformalConference.91611.ajt.doc
Memo for Issuance

DOCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION:

FPSC, CLK CORRES?QNDENCE
Administmtive[j Pnrti«esD Consumer

02204241

.. A

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Pauline (GCL).

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Ii
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110090

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Central Florida Development Council JimBell@cfdc.org No
Central Florida Regional Planning Council psteed@cfipe.org No
Polk County Board of County Commission melonybell@polk-county.net , No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) jobn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110090

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
! MASTER
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 484324)

Attachments: 06461-11.pdf
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

9/8/2011
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Dorothy Menasco {\ m(\O Ay

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Friday, August 26, 2011 3:47 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X_Admlnktnﬂn_,__?arﬂu__ﬁemumer

To: Phillip Ellis DOCUMENT NO.ODAMI -\

Ce: Ed Carter; Hong Wang DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: DN 06154-11 '

Hi Philip,

Ed gave me your message regarding DN 06154-11 being in Docket 110090, but should be in
Docket 110228, Thank you for bringing that to our attention! I have corrected that in CMS,
Barring any unforseen electronic equipment problems, the website should update before close of
business today. Let me know if you run into any other errors like this! Thanks again!

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-473-6770

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicatiorts may therefors be subject to public disclosure.

8/26/2011
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK

LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Public Serfice Qommizsion

April 4, 2011 A DMINISTRATIVE

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 110090-EQ

Dear Mr. Burnett:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of negotiated power purchase
agreement with U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this

office on April 1, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.

For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850)
413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

022L3 RPR-4
FPSC-COMMISSION
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Case Assigmment and Scheduling Record

N

rage 1 or 4

Docket No. 110090-EQ Date Docketed: 04/01/2011 Title: Petition for approval of negotiated power purchase agreement
with U.5. EcoGen Polk, LLC by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ‘Fﬁc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC . .
n VY Administrative__Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 9Q2243-/)
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD)
(“()” indicates OPR) | | ! Lox | x [ x ] |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to
Program Module Al3(a);A3(a)

Staff Assignments

CLK in 10 workdays.
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

OPR Staff

@ Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Counsel

‘O%NG\W&&MNN

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner Staffr

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW

Staff

Commissioners

GH ED BI BL | BW

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
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.-\Fase Assignment and Scheduling Record ~~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110090-EQ Date Docketed: 04/01/2011 Title: Petition for approval of negotiated power purchase agreement
with U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
("(" indicates OPR) [ [ [ | x ] | I I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3{a);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Ellis [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 04/01/2011
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 06,/02/2011
3. Agenda NONE 06/14/2011
4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 07/05/2011
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/09/2011
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Evans, L Tan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
1s.
16.
17.
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19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
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32.
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Hearing Examiner  Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/04/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
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X X
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Docket No. 110090-EQ

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC

Company:

Date Docketed: 04/01/2011

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Petition for approval of negotiated power purchase agreement

with U.S. EcoGen Polk, LLC by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 58C
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Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Ellis Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/02/2011
2. égenda SAME 06/14/2011
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest SAME 07/05/2011
4. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 07/29/2011
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 08/09/2011
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
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES (CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Ellis E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 06/02/2011 | 06/16/2011
2. Agenda 06/14/2011 06/28/2011
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 07/05/2011 | 07/18/2011
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/29/2011 | 08/08/2011
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/09/2011 | 08/22/2011
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PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS b / | / 1




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
—

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
(“Q" indicates OPR) | [ ] [ x T x ] ES [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments <FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Ellis [3] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation 06/16/2011 | 07/14/2011
2. s_\genda 06/28/2011 07/26/2011
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 07/18/2011 | 08/15/2011
4, Consummating Order if No Protest 08/08/2011 | 09/06/2011
S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/22/2011 | 09/27/2011
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Docket No. 110090-EQ Date Docketed: 04/01/2011 Title: Petition for approval of ’negotiated power purchase agreement
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
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